From

| i ChadllhY(RY

Subject:

GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record)

Date:

2020/07/23 18:51:57

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

Chad

(b)(

24

| am reaching out to you regarding the above identified case, challenging the June 22 Presidential
Proclamation 10052 “Suspension of Entry of Immigrants and Nonimmigrants Who Present a Risk to the
United States Labor Market During the Economic Recovery Following the 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Outbreak”. A copv of the proclamation and the amended complaint are attached.l(b)(5)

(b))

|

(B)O)

Please let me know if you have any questions/comments.

Thank you in advance.

(b))




Office of the General Counsel
Dept. of Homeland Security
Desk:|(b)(6)
Maobi
lb)(6) |

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader
for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

Sender: (b)(ﬁ)

Vizelle. Chad [(h)(B) !
()(6)

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2020/07/23 18:51:38
Delivered Date:|2020/07/23 18:51:57




From:

(b)(6)

To:

Mizelle, Chad [ h\(A) !

[(hy&)

CC:

(b)(6)

Subject:

RE: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record) PRIVILEGED

Date:

2020/07/27 16:33:00

Priority:

Normal

Type:

Note

(b)(6) at DHS is leading our discussions about th|(P)(9) ndlam
involved as well, among others.

(b)(3)

(b)(6

From: [0)(6)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:29 PM

Toi(b)(6)

Mizelle, Chad|(b)(6)

Cq(b)(6)

[b)(6)

Subject: RE: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record) PRIVILEGED




Thank you.
(b)(6)

Attorney Advisor

Office of the General Counsel
Dept. of Homeland Security
Desk: [(0)(6)

Mobil

(0)(6) |

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader
for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From|(0)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 12:42 PM
TollbY(®) Mizelle, Cha{(P)(6) |
cef(b)(6) , |
I(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record) PRIVILEGED

(B)(6)| Thank you for your email.

(B)®)

Thank you.
(b)(6)

Attorney Advisor
Office of the General Counsel
Dept. of Homeland Security



Desk{(b)(6)
Mobi
[b)(6) |

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader
for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 12:15 PM

To{(b)(6) | Mizelle_Chadl(b)6)

cc{b)(6) |

[b)(6)
Subject: RE: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record) PRIVILEGED

(b))




From:l(b)(s)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 202011:21 AM
To: Mizelle, Chad(b)(6) |

Colih\(RY

[6)6) |
Subject: RE: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record)

Chad,|(b)(|-

(b))

Thank you.

(b)(6)

Attorney Advisor

Office of the General Counsel
Dept. af Hamealand Seciirityu

Desk:|(P)(6)
Maohi

(b)(6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing

electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader
)6 for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received
Wge in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

Frorr| |

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:52 PM

To: Mizelle, Chad|(b)(6)

Cel(b)(6)

[(0)(o7
Subject: GOMEZ et al v. TRUMP - 1:20-cv-01419-APM (Administrative Record)

Chad(b)(6)




Please let me know if you have any questions/comments.

Thank you in advance.

(B)®)

(b)(6)

Attorney Advisor

Office of the General Counsel
Dept. of Homeland Security
Desk:|(b)(6)
Maobi

(b)(6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader
for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

[®)6)

Sender: l




(b)(6)

Mizelle Chadfipy gy

(b)(6)

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2020/07/27 16:33:59

Delivered Date:|2020/07/27 16:33:00




|Rehberg, Sard(h)(R)
From:"(b)(ﬁ)

T0:(P)(6)

RE: FURTHER IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES AND GUIDANCE FOR P. P, 10052 SUSPENDING
ENTRY OF IMMIGRANTS AND NONIMMIGRANTS WHO PRESENT RISK TO THE U.S. LABOR
MARKET DURING THE ECONOMIC RECOVERY FOLLOWING THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK
(NATIONAL INTEREST EXCEPTIONS)

Date:|2020/08/12 09:30:00
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Subject:

Thanks for flagging! | hadn’t seen that yet!

Sarah Rehberg
Assistant Secretary for Border Security and Immigration
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Mobild(b)(6)

From((b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:00 AM

To: Rehberg, Sarah|(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: FURTHER IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES AND GUIDANCE FOR P. P. 10052 SUSPENDING
ENTRY OF IMMIGRANTS AND NONIMMIGRANTS WHO PRESENT RISK TO THE U.S. LABOR MARKET
DURING THE ECONOMIC RECOVERY FOLLOWING THE COVID-19 OUTBREAK (NATIONAL INTEREST
EXCEPTIONS)

Hi Sarah,

FYA —in case you hadn’t already seen this. This guidance originally came out last Friday, but State issued
this corrected version last night.

Hope all is well,

(b)(6)

Referred to Another Agency/Component






